SHAKER PINES LAKE ASSOCIATION 12/5/2023 Meeting Minutes

Meeting called to order: 7:02 p.m.

Pledge of Allegiance

Board Members Attendance:

Randy Daigle, Jeremy Stefanik, Sharon Ledger, Charlie Macsata, Jaime Macsata, Betsy Nourse, Dan Smith Jaime Macsata – Tax Collector

Absent - George Temple, Linda Ostapoff

Reading of Minutes November 8, 2023 minutes motion made by Charlie Macsata & seconded by Randy Daigle – motion carried.

Jaime Macsata completed the minutes for the November 8th meeting, she will sign them and forward to Sharon Ledger for submission.

Recommendations & remarks from SPLA Members

Leslie Cunningham – 36 Wheeler Dr. – Recommended that if they go ahead with the Mayfield project that a berm be put up to.

Jaime Macsata – Leslie was able to go into the Fire house and locate and remove information related to the Stone Gate case. Based on this we should have a plan in place as to how people access the files. Charlie Macsata will investigate getting keys for all the file cabinets and installation. This will allow us to ensure the filing cabinets are always locked. Then Jaime Macsata and Sharon Ledger will determine who can access the files and determine how to provide information to ensure information is not removed and then not returned. More to come on this.

Bob Hendricks and Mike Ludwick from Enfield Town Council attended the meeting to introduce themselves. Mike Ludwick is concerned about the recycling dump on the CT/Mass border. He asked if someone could take him out to site with UTV and or Golf Carts. Randy Daigle and Charlie Macsata will work with Mike on this.

Mayfield has a 490 exemption. He is looking to harvesting trees to grow wheat. This is being heard at the Wetlands meeting tonight. Our concern is the runoff into the lake. We would like the town to take more interest in issues impacting the lake.

Charlie Macsata, 390 pounds of food and \$1,218 in cash was collected for the food shelf which equates to 5,400 meals.

Also, in preparation of the Army/Navy game to be played at Gillette Stadium – the cadets from West Point and Analapois will be running the footballs to be used in the game to Gillette Stadium. Army will be passing through the Hazardville Fire Department about 10pm Thursday night.

Correspondence – Email from Save the Lakes re: Mayfield Application

Treasurer Report – Jeremy Stefanik –

November 2023

Capital Account \$ 416,317.29 Checking Account \$ 25,591.16 Activity Account \$ 1,612.84 Budget \$ remaining \$ 175,559.21 The previous issues were M&T Bank was requesting Filing Annual Report to Secretary of State (Copy of Articles of Incorporation from 1935, Current By-Laws and EIN Number). This has since been resolved as the account was incorrectly flagged for missing information when the conversion took place.

Jeremy suggested that we transfer some of the funds in the capital account to higher paying interest accounts. He provided some low-risk options and will continue to investigate which options are best for SPLA and will bring them to next month's meeting. Jaime Macsata requested how liquid would the funds be with these options.

Jeremy will provide a copy of the letter received outlining the limitations associated with the funds received.

Sharon Ledger made a motion to pay Jaime Macsata \$400 for the 6-month tax collector salary. Betsy Nourse seconded the motion. 5 in favor – 2 abstain – motion moves.

Tax Collector Report – Jaime Macsata
Total Collected November \$2,525.89
Total Outstanding through 11/30/23 \$11,229.30
3 Liens Released in November
31 Open Liens

Jaime Macsata sent out reminders at end of October which resulted in additional payments being received.

43 Wheeler

which has outstanding taxes in the amount of \$1,415.28 is pending foreclosure. Mike Ludwick will investigate this and provide an update.

Committee Reports -

- Ecology Leslie Cunningham No Update
- Spillway Committee Randy Daigle
 Leslie Cunningham, Dan Hart, Dan Smith

Email sent out recently to Wright & Pierce representatives Barry Parfit and Thomas Hogan, which no response has been received. Wright and Pierce are aware that we are not happy with them. Randy will speak to two other engineering firms, GM2 and Design Professional, to get second opinions. Packages have been sent with drawings to determine if they would be willing to use the drawings completed by Wright & Pierce to provide a quote. If they will not accept the drawings completed by Wright and Pierce, we will be requesting Wright and Pierce to put them out for bid by end of this year. It has been determined that we would need the general DEEP permit and not the individual permit.

Dan Smith presented an estimate from Pierce Building in the amount of \$180,000 for the spillway repairs based on the original drawings.

This is to include – Saw, Cut and Remove Concrete, Remove portion of retaining wall, remove 18" RCP Pipe, Install 18" DI Pipe, Install 18" MJ Valve, Backfill and Pour concrete, Temporary Cofferdam, Dewatering Pump and Backup Pump.

As previously discussed below is the schedule we are aiming to follow:

1. Contacting the two other engineering firms and providing them with drawings to review - 1-2 weeks.

- 2. Depending on responses from other engineering firms obtain quotes from one or both to assist with the bidding process. 2 weeks
- 3. Once we have direction and paperwork go to Town Inland & Wetlands for approval typically 4 weeks expect this to be completed by January/February 2024.
- 4. Upon approval from Inland Wetlands, send out bids to 3 contractors to perform the work typically 4 weeks. The goal is to have the project completed by May 2024.

• **Property Committee –** George Temple

Allison Cushing, Leslie Cunningham, Linda Ostapoff, Cheryl Cote, Paul Cote, Dave Olson, Dan Smith, Jeremy Stefanik

George emailed the proofs for the signage for the lake properties. We were all in agreement that we preferred the green background with white letters.

George also emailed that he would have Monster Tree Service survey the lots on Monday and identify any trees that may need to be removed.

Communications –

Newsletter – Jasmine Curry/Linda Ostapoff – No Updates Website Updates – Jaime Macsata, Jeremy Stefanik – No Updates

• Activity Committee – Linda Ostapoff

Leslie Cunningham, Jaime Macsata, Lori Parker, Stacy Daigle, Carrie Temple, Lisa Strom, Kellie Dixon, Jasmine Curry

Activity Committee: the Christmas party fundraiser, the tree lighting and the food drive all went well. Calendars can still be purchased, and people can register for Lights on the Lake at pineractivities@gmail.com

We created a flyer that was hand delivered to all homes with the November and December events. Thanks to Dan Smith for printing the flier!

Old Business -

Update on Water Testing – Linda Ostapoff – I am working with a company we can likely use to do this work. I hope to be ready to make a presentation at the January meeting.

Dam Emergency Plan – Charlie Macsata – Charlie is working on no new update.

Record Retention – Jaime Macsata – We will resume working on this in the Spring.

Electricity on Memorial Lot – George Temple – working with Brian on getting solar for flagpole.

Dead Tree on 45 Cottage Rd – George Temple/Randy Daigle – Monster Trees will look at Monday with George.

New Business -

Jaime Macsata – CT Federation of Lakes – We previously had a subscription to this, and we should investigate it again. Jaime Macsata will send the link.

Jaime Macsata will contact insurance company to remove Leslie address from policy and change to 55 Cottage. She will also have the directors' meeting removed which will provide a \$500 savings.

Zoom meetings – Town uses Teams vs Zoom – Randy and Charlie will coordinate setup. Randy will then send a meeting invite to be included with next month's meeting information.

Closing Remarks/Round Table

Meeting adjourned. Charlie Macsata made motion to adjourn – Randy Daigle seconded – 8:43 p.m.

Respectfully,

Sharon Ledger Secretary SPLA Board